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DOCUMENT NO. 00253-12
Matilda Sanders

B | /20000 - 67

From: Ritenour, Susan D. [SDRITENO@southernco.com]

Sent:  Friday, September 14, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Records Clerk ~ _

Cc: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF) - k SPONDENCH

Subject: Gulf Power Company Contact Information T es__Lonsamer
0055 Y12

Ms. Cole -

I am currently the designated contact person for Gulf Power Company for matters before the Commission. As a result of a recent
organizational change at Guilf Power Company, my responsibilities have changed and Bob McGee is now responsible for
regulatory matters. Effective immediately, Mr. McGee is Gulf Power's designated contact person for all open dockets that include
Gulf Power Company and for other communications and filings impacting Gulf Power. Mr. McGee's information is as follows:

Robert L. McGee, Jr.

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0780
850-444-6530

Fax 850-444-6026

Email rimcgee@southernco.com

Also, | noticed on the web page entitled “Company Detail Information for Gulf Power Company”, our home page is listed as
www.southernco.com. Please change that to www.gulfpower.com.

If you have any questions, please let me know. My number is 850-444-6231. Bob and | are working closely together to ensure a
smooth transition, and if there’s anything else we need to do to facilitate the process with the Commission we would be glad to do
S0.

Susan D. Ritenour
444-6231

9/20/2012


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 03, 2013 - 8:08 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 00253-12


Page 1 0f2

Eric Fryson

FPSC, "CLK
O Adm‘inistrative& Parties| ]| Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0253~ 12

DISTRIBUTION:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:51 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Bob Casey, Nonnye Grant; Eric Fryson
Subject: RE: Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk

Thank you for the update, Toni. We will place this document in Parties Correspondence in the
undocketed matters for historical purposes. I've bolded the document number below for
reference to the document as well.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:25 P
To: Bob Casey :

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk

FYl...
Bob,

fam nét sure what corrspondence Mr. Rodriguez may have received from the Commission that he is
referring too, but it is clear they are not planning to transfer their CLEC license in Florida.

* No action needs to be taken on the above Document No. 06897-12 pdf.

Dorothy, you may want file this email history and reference the above document number should it be
questioned in the future, we will have our clarification recorded in the history of the 120000 undocketed
filings.

Toni Joy Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office Phone: 850/413-6532
Office Fax: 850/413-6533

Email: TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:10 PM
To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk

The application was filed as part of correspondence received from your office stating that all existing

CLEC need to transfer the license.
if that is not the case we want to keep our CLEC license active in Florida. You can discard the request if

10/12/2012
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not mandatory by new rules and regs.
TX..

Bill Rodriguez
Chief Financial Officer

netTALK.COM, INC. | 1080 NW 163rd Drive, Miami, FL 33169
(E) billrodriguez@nettalk.com | (O) 305.621.1200, x104

netTAL K"}) nefTAlk com

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto: TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 3:27 PM

To: billrodriguez@nettalk.com

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk

Mr. Rodriguez,

The attached document was received by the FL PSC involving Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk's CLEC Certificate
No. 8830 and your signature agreeing to a certificate transfer.

Staff has researched and have not found any pending CLEC certificate transfer applications on file involving
Nettalk. Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk.

Can you share information that will explain why you filed the attached form?
Perhaps another company is planning to file a CLEC transfer application soon and just hasn't done it yet,

Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office Phone: 850/413-6532

Office Fax: 850/413-6533

Email: TEARNHAR@PSC. STATE.FL.US

10/12/2012
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Monday, July 23, 2012 5:12 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

To:  'dwinters@plurisusa.com’ A ﬂD AdministrativéX[ Parties] Consumer
Cc: Records Clerk DOCUMENT NO. (X275 3172

Subject: FW: Petition to have books and records held out of state DISTRlBUT'ON: R
Mr. Winters:

Your questions and comments are very important to us. Please direct comments, requests for
information, and changes to contact information, to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you file attached
documents to be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them at filings@psc.state.fl.us. In
order to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, we have forwarded
your request to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is also included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records avaitable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dan Winters [mailto:dwinters@plurisusa.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Petition to have books and records held out of state

To the Clerk at the Florida Public Service Office,
| would like to obtain approval to hold the books and records of Pluris Wedgefield LLC (company code:

WS929) at our parent company's headquarters for Pluris Holdings LLC in Dallas, TX. Pluris Wedgefield is
the only utility owned by Pluris in Florida under the jurisdiction of the PSC.

Please let me know what you need from me to obtain approval.
Thanks for your time.

Dan Winters

Controller

Pluris Holdings LLC
214.220.3413
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Eric.Fryson FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Ll Administmtivemamesu Consumer

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO. D 3~
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:16 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: 'craig.segall@sierraclub.org'

Ce: Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan
Attachments: Final Sierra Club & Earthjustice 10yp Comments Guif Power.pdf

Mr. Segall:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be
revised and resubmitted to be considered filed.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:
e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the
document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Piease nofe: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written commurtications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Phillip Ellis; tmatthews@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Records Clerk

Subject: Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan

Dear Mr. Ellis and Ms Matthews:
Attached, please find comments from Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan
for the year. I will send several attachments in a separate email. Please contact me with any

question or concerns, and to confirm receipt and filing of these comments.

Best,

7/3/2012
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Craig Segall

Craig Segall

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001

(202)-548-4597

(202)-547-6009 (fax)
Craig.Segall@sierraclub.or

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or confidential
attorney work product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all

versions from your system. Thank you.

7/3/2012
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Eric Fryson FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
. s C
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DAdm'“ht:f;ve%Pamu g_;: t:im
oer: ,
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:23 PM Do?rl‘i?;i TION:
To: ‘craig.segali@sierraciub.org’ DIS -
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Exhibits to Sierra Club & Earthjustice's 10-Year Site Plan Comments for Guif Power

Attachments: Ex 1_Risk Aware Regs.pdf.pdf; Ex 2_Lansing Smith NAAQS pdf; Ex 3_ Lansing BART.pdf; Ex
4_Ash.pdf; Ex 5_HxChromium.pdf; Ex 6_Lazard.pdf

Mr. Segall:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or
"e-filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these
requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your
convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing.
Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraciub.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:34 PM

To: Phillip Ellis

Cc: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Exhibits to Sierra Club & Earthjustice's 10-Year Site Plan Comments for Guif Power

Attached, please find the exhibits to Sierra Club and Earthjustice's Comments on Gulf Power's
10-year plan. Thank you for your consideration.

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
Craig.Segall@sierraclub.org

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

C.CLK . CORRESPONDENCE
From: Filings@psc.state fl.us [ Administrative[X] Parties[ ] Consumer
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:24 PM DOCUMENT NO. OCzs312.
To: 'craig.segali@sierraclub.org’ DISTRIBUTION:
Ce: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Comments of Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan

Attachments: Ex 1_Risk Aware Regs.pdf.pdf; Ex 2_Progress BART .pdf; Ex 3_ Crystal River NAAQS. pdf; Ex
4 Crystal River Mercury.pdf; Ex 5_Crystal River2009.pdf, Ex 6_Lazard pdf; Final Sierra Ciub &
Earthjustice 10yp Comments Progress.pdf

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

Pisase note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records availabie to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:58 PM

To: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews

Cc: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Comments of Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan

Dear Mr. Ellis and Ms. Matthews,

Atftached, please find comments from Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan for the year, along with exhibits
to those comments. Please contact me with any question or concerns, and to confirm receipt and filing of these comments.

Best,
Craig Segall

-

Craig Segall
Associate Attorney

71312012
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
ivel rties_| Cousumer
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us []Administratlve]X[ PartiesL|
DOCUMENT NO. 0OO2s=(2
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:25 PM ,
. . DISTRIBUTION:
To: ‘craig.segall@sierraclub.org'
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: Sierra Club comments on Florida Power & Light's 10-Year Plan
Attachments: Panther Mortality and Telemetry overlay on Hendry Utility Site.pdf
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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews

Cc: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Sierra Club comments on Florida Power & Light's 10-Year Plan

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us, clerk@psc.state fl.us

Re: FPL 10 Year Power Plant Site Plan Submittal
hitp:/Awww.psc.state fl.us/library/filings/12/01983-12/01983-12.pdf

Dear Mr. Ellis and Ms. Matthews

Thank you for accepting this brief comment regarding the above-referenced ten-year plan on
behalf of the Sierra Club and its many Florida members. We are writing to resolve an important
ambiguity in Florida Power & Light (FP&L)'s plan.

Specifically, the plan submitted by FPL lists a potential future power plant site identified as site
#4 in Hendry County. The description of the Hendry County potential site does not explain

7/3/2012
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whether the site would be, could be or must be used for gas, solar PV, or some mix of both, or describe
what that mix would be. Further, this potential site is located in Primary Habitat for the federally and
state listed endangered Florida panther, making clarifying the use of the site particularly

important. See attached diagram.

Because ten-year plans must provide sufficient information to judge a site's "environmental impact" and
its impact on "fuel diversity within the state," the likely use of this site must be clarified in the Plan, as
the impacts of the site will be very different depending on how it is used, and if it is used at all. See F.S.
186.801. Accordingly, FP&L should identify its likely use of the site (including the types of generation
contemplated for the area, identifying specific megawattage of that generation planned), or, if it cannot,
it should explain how that decision will be made. Further, FP&L should specifically discuss the impacts
of its plans -- whatever they may be -- upon Florida panthers and their habitat. We respectfully request
that the Commission require FP&L to make these clarifications.

Sincerely,

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
attorney work product, If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all

versions from your system. Thank you.

7/3/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Monday, July 02, 2012 5:28 PM
To: ‘southfloridawild@yahoo.com'
Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

Mr. Schwartz:

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
[:]Adm!nlstmtivem Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0O0Zs3-12
DISTRIBUTION:

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.

Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

¢ The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

¢ Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Schwartz [mailto:southfloridawild@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:43 PM

To;: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Records Clerk

Subject: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

j |
L

Dear Florida Public Service Commission:

South Florida Wildlands Association, a Florida non-profit founded in 2010 to protect wildlife
habitat in south Florida, was recently informed that Florida Power and Light (FPL) has
included the Hendry County energy center (potential site #4 - Hendry County) in its 2012
Ten Year Power Plant Site Plan submitted to the Florida Public Services Commission. on

7/3/2012
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April 2, 2012.

Our organization has a longstanding objection to the location of this plant which has been
brought up on numerous occasions. We objected when the proposal was first brought to the
Hendry County Planning and Zoning Board in 2011. When the board transmitted their
approv:al to the full commission, we again objected to the commission prior to their vote
approving the re-zoning that would make this project possible. We also attended a meeting
organized by Laurie McDonald of the Defenders of Wildlife between FPL and
representatives of numerous local and national environmental organizations. We again
stressed that this particular site for a 3,750 MW gas fired power plant was completely
unacceptable to our organization no matter what steps the utility takes to “mitigate” the
damage. We have sent action alerts to our membership on this issue (opposing the project)
and our views have been covered by the news media (e.g. The Sun-Sentinel and Fox4
television in southwest Florida).

Our objections fall into the following categories:

1. According the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), all but 6 of the more than 3000
acres purchased by FPL for this project fall in the primary habitat zone of the critically
endangered Florida panther. Panthers have been dying in record numbers as the population
expands into ever shrinking habitat. Not only will this destroy and degrade a certain amount
of habitat on site, but the impacts on panthers and their prey in the surrounding area from an
industrial project of this magnitude are unknown (but extremely likely to be negative). FWS
has provided us with GIS maps which indicate numerous instances of both roadkill and
"intra-specific" aggression (panther on panther fights to the death) both in and around the
FPL property (at least 3 panthers have been killed on a section of CR 833 bordering the
property. Telemetry shows a great deal of panther occupancy and state FWC maps of
collared panthers indicate that the property and the surrounding area is one of the most
important - if not the most important - in the entire state for the species.

The former property owner, prior to selling the property to FPL, wrote a letter to the FWS
asking for help putting a conservation easement on the property. In that letter, Mr, Eddie
Garcia stressed the property's importance to the panther and numerous other listed and non-
listed animals on site (e.g. black bear, crested caracara, eastern indigo snake).

2. The property is currently completely rural and is surrounded by - or in a nexus of - either
public lands (e.g. the Big Cypress National Preserve, Dinner Island WMA, OK Slough
State Forest, etc.) or lands which have been long sought by Florida Forever for protection.
The entire McDaniels Ranch was always expected to have a conservation easement on it -
and was in fact included in a Florida Forever project named “Panther Glades™. The
McDaniels property was considered an “essential” part of that project. The FPL projected
energy center will not only degrade the value of nearby public lands, but will introduce
development into a still completely rural section of south Florida. Leaving the Seminole
Reservation to the south - one encounters virtually no development until one arrives at
either Clewiston to the north or Immokalee to the southwest. The area is completely rural.
The history of development in south Florida shows that projects like this will not long
stand in isolation. Development follows development. In this case - the project alone is
enough to cause significant harm to the panther. Further development of the area -
including widened roads and increased traffic - would simply be unacceptable.

7/3/2012
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3. The Hendry County plant would be a virtual twin of the West County Energy Center in
Palm Beach County. It is completely unacceptable for a massive utility to be built in such
close proximity to a location like the Big Cypress National Preserve Addition Lands (just a
few miles to the south). Emissions in the form of CO2 but also other pollutants are
massive and will clearly degrade what the Big Cypress National Preserve resident botanist
- Dr. Jim Burch - has referred to as the most biodiverse piece of land in the entire
continental United States. Numerous other scientific papers attest to the diversity of flora
and fauna nearby to the FPL Hendry County site. It should also be noted that the waters in
the preserve are considered “outstanding Florida waters”. That is a resource that clearly
needs to be preserved in the condition it is now in.

4. In their Ten Year Plan, FPL has said that their plant will utilize up to 7.5 MGD (million
gallons per day) per unit. With three units, that would a total of 22.5 MGD from water
that currently makes its way not only to the Seminole Reservation, but to the Big Cypress
National Preserve. This is about 7 million gallons a day more than is used by a major
municipality like Pembroke Pines in Broward Count and is an unacceptably high amount
of water to be drawn from this critical location.

5. There are numerous alternative sites (not far from the chosen site) for this Hendry County
plant which would have far fewer ecological consequences. At the meeting with
environmentalists, FPL representatives said that the fact that an existing power corridor
existed on the north end of the property was a “major consideration” in their choice of this
site. However, semi-developed and already industrial sites outside the towns of
Clewiston, LaBelle, or Immokalee could be easily connected by power corridor and
contain available lands that contain far fewer ecological considerations. The
“convenience” of a power corridor should not be an excuse for causing irrevocable
damage to the one of the most important natural areas left in south Florida.

Time does not allow us to go into numerous other reasons why the FPL plant should not be built
at this location. We will send additional information as well as supporting materials as time
allows. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions or comments regarding this
submission.

Thank you for your time and have a very good holiday.

Sincerely,

7/3/2012




Matthew Schwartz

Executive Director

South Florida Wildlands Association
P.O. Box 30211

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33303
954-634-7173

954-993-5351 (cell)

7/3/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Monday, July 02, 2012 5:29 PM
To: 'matthew3222@yahoo.com’
Ce: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: FPL 10 Year Site Plan
Mr. Schwartz;

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
] Administrative]X] Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ORs3-12.
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

o The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

o Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
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

Darothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding sfa}‘e l:gusiness are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Schwartz [mailto:matthew3222@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Filings@ps¢.state.fl.us; Records Clerk

Subject: Fw: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

I have been having problems with my southfloridawild@yahoo.com email account. I am
submitting the same information by this email account to be sure it is received by the
commission in a timely manner.

Best regards,

Matt Schwartz

7/3/12012
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Executive Director

South Florida Wildlands Association
P.O. Box 30211

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33303
954-634-7173

954-993-5351 (cell)

--- On Mon, 7/2/12, Matthew Schwartz <southfloridawild@yahoo.cont> wrote:

From: Matthew Schwartz <southfloridawild@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fw: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

To: matthew3222@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, July 2, 2012, 4:46 PM

--- On Mon, 7/2/12, Matthew Schwartz <southfloridawild@yahoo.com> wrote:

From: Matthew Schwartz <southfloridawild@yahoo.com>
Subject: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us, clerk@psc.state.fl.us

Date: Monday, July 2, 2012, 8:43 PM

Dear Florida Public Service Commission:

South Florida Wildlands Association, a Florida non-profit founded in 2010 to
protect wildlife habitat in south Florida, was recently informed that Florida
Power and Light (FPL) has included the Hendry County energy center
(potential site #4 - Hendry County) in its 2012 Ten Year Power Plant Site
Plan submitted to the Florida Public Services Commission. on April 2, 2012.

Our organization has a longstanding objection to the location of this plant
which has been brought up on numerous occasions. We objected when the
proposal was first brought to the Hendry County Planning and Zoning Board
in 2011. When the board transmitted their approval to the full commission,
we again objected to the commission prior to their vote approving the re--
zoning that would make this project possible. We also attended a meeting
organized by Laurie McDonald of the Defenders of Wildlife between FPL
and representatives of numerous local and national environmental
organizations. We again stressed that this particular site for a 3,750 MW gas
fired power plant was completely unacceptable to our organization no matter
what steps the utility takes to “mitigate” the damage. We have sent action
alerts to our membership on this issue (opposing the project) and our views
have been covered by the news media (e.g. The Sun-Sentinel and Fox4
television in southwest Florida).

Our objections fall into the following categories:
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1. According the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), all but 6 of the more
than 3000 acres purchased by FPL for this project fall in the primary habitat
zone of the critically endangered Florida panther. Panthers have been dying
in reco;d numbers as the population expands into ever shrinking habitat. Not
f)nly will this destroy and degrade a certain amount of habitat on site, but the
impacts on panthers and their prey in the surrounding area from an industrial
project of this magnitude are unknown (but extremely likely to be negative),
FWS has provided us with GIS maps which indicate numerous instances of
both roadkill and "intra-specific" aggression (panther on panther fights to the
death) both in and around the FPL property (at least 3 panthers have been
killed on a section of CR 833 bordering the property. Telemetry shows a
great deal of panther occupancy and state FWC maps of collared panthers
@ndicate that the property and the surrounding area is one of the most
important - if not the most important - in the entire state for the species.

The former property owner, prior to selling the property to FPL, wrote a
letter to the FWS asking for help putting a conservation easement on the
property. In that letter, Mr. Eddie Garcia stressed the property's importance to
the panther and numerous other listed and non-listed animals on site (e.g.
‘black bear, crested caracara, eastern indigo snake).

2. The property is currently completely rural and is surrounded by - orin a
nexus of - either public lands (e.g. the Big Cypress National Preserve,
Dinner Island WMA, OK Slough State Forest, etc.) or lands which have
been long sought by Florida Forever for protection. The entire McDaniels
Ranch was always expected to have a conservation easement on it - and
was in fact included in a Florida Forever project named “Panther Glades”.
The McDaniels property was considered an “essential” part of that
project. The FPL projected energy center will not only degrade the value
of nearby public lands, but will introduce development into a still
completely rural section of south Florida. Leaving the Seminole
Reservation to the south - one encounters virtually no development until
one arrives at either Clewiston to the north or Immokalee to the
southwest. The area is completely rural. The history of development in
south Florida shows that projects like this will not long stand in isolation.
Development follows development. In this case - the project alone is
enough to cause significant harm to the panther. Further development of
the area - including widened roads and increased traffic - would simply be
unacceptable.

3. The Hendry County plant would be a virtual twin of the West County
Energy Center in Palm Beach County. It is completely unacceptable for a
massive utility to be built in such close proximity to a location like the Big
Cypress National Preserve Addition Lands (just a few miles to the south).
Emissions in the form of CO2 but also other pollutants are massive and
will clearly degrade what the Big Cypress National Preserve resident
botanist ~ Dr. Jim Burch - has referred to as the most biodiverse piece of
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land in the entire continental United States. Numerous other scientific
papers attest to the diversity of flora and fauna nearby to the FPL Hendry
County site. It should also be noted that the waters in the preserve are
considered “outstanding Florida waters”. That is a resource that clearly
needs to be preserved in the condition it is now in.

4. In their Ten Year Plan, FPL has said that their plant will utilize up to 7.5
MGD (million gallons per day) per unit. With three units, that would a
total of 22.5 MGD from water that currently makes its way not only to the
Seminole Reservation, but to the Big Cypress National Preserve. This is
about 7 million gallons a day more than is used by a major municipality
like Pembroke Pines in Broward Count and is an unacceptably high
amount of water to be drawn from this critical location.

5. There are numerous alternative sites (not far from the chosen site) for this
Hendry County plant which would have far fewer ecological
consequences. At the meeting with environmentalists, FPL representatives
said that the fact that an existing power corridor existed on the north end of
the property was a “major consideration” in their choice of this site.

However, semi-developed and already industrial sites outside the towns
of Clewiston, LaBelle, or Immokalee could be easily connected by power
corridor and contain available lands that contain far fewer ecological
considerations. The “convenience” of a power corridor should not be an
excuse for causing irrevocable damage to the one of the most important
natural areas left in south Florida.

Time does not allow us to go into numerous other reasons why the FPL plant
should not be built at this location. We will send additional information as well
as supporting materials as time allows. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions or comments regarding this submission.

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
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us O Administrative[X{ Parties[ ] Consamec:
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:52 PM DOCUMENT NO. cryosz-y2
To: ‘craig.segali@sierraclub.org' DISTRIBUTION:
Ce: Traci Matthews; Phillip Ellis; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: FW: Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan

Attachments: Final Sierra Club & Earthjustice 10yp Comments Gulf Power pdf; Ex 1_Risk Aware Regs.pdf.pdf;

Ex 2_Lansing Smith NAAQS.pdf; Ex 3_ Lansing BART.pdf Ex 4 Ash f, E i :
Ex 6L avaretout _ g pdf; Ash.pdf, Ex 5_HxChromium.pdf;

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

« Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. (i.e. 1 complete
document rather than 6 related documents)

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

o Documents over 100 pages. (your complete document will exceed the maximum e-filing
requirement)

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in hard copy in order to be accepted for
filing.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commiission
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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Phillip Ellis

Cc: Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: Re: FW: Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan

Dear Ms Menasco,
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Thanks for your help.

A signed copy of this Gulf Power filing, and its exhibits, is attached.
Again, this document is being filed by

Craig Segall

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001

(202)-548-4597

(202)-547-6009 (fax)

Craig.Segall@sierraclub.org

in the 10-Year Plan docket for Gulf Power on behalf of Sierra Club and Earthjustice. The documents
attached are

- Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments (11 pages)

- Exhibit 1 to those comments, re: risk aware regulation (60 pages)
- Exhibit 2, re: NAAQS compliance (12 pages)

- Exhibit 3, re: BART (3 pages)

- Exhibit 4, re: coal ash (2 pages)

- Exhibit 5, re: hexavalent chromium (14 pages)

- Exhibit 6, re: energy prices (16 pages).

If an extension of time is required to file these documents, the Sierra Club hereby requests such an
extension.

Best,
Craig

On Mon, Jul 2, 2012 at 5:16 PM, Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:
- Mr. Segall:

- We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing
- requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised
~ and resubmitted to be considered filed.
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

- A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
. http://www.floridapse.com/dockets/e-filings/
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Please call our office if you have any questions.

- Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note.: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosurs.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Phillip Ellis; tmatthews@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fi.us; Records Clerk

Subject: Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan
Dear Mr, Ellis and Ms Matthews:

Attached, please find comments from Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Gulf Power's 10-Year Plan for
the year. I will send several attachments in a separate email. Please contact me with any question or
concerns, and to confirm receipt and filing of these comments.

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

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or
confidential attorney work product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and
delete all versions from your system. Thank you.

Craig Segall

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001
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(202)-548-4597
(202)-547-6009 (fax)
Craig. Segall@sierraclub.or

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
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCE:IE:T ‘eNO * A Consumer
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:54 PM DISTRIBUTION: BaE G

To: ‘craig.segall@sierraclub.org' e |
Ce: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: FW: Comments of Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan

Attachments: Ex 1_Risk Aware Regs.pdf.pdf, Ex 2_Progress BART.pdf: Ex 3_ Crystal River NAAQS.pdf: Ex

4__Crysta} River Mercury.pdf; Ex 5_Crystal River2009.pdf; Ex 6_Lazard.pdf: Final Sierra Club &
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

 Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
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

¢ Documents over 100 pages. (your complete document will exceed the maximum e-filing
requirement)

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in hard copy in order to be accepted for
filing.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding sta}‘e 9usiness are
public records available to the public and msdia upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segali@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ‘

Cc: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: Re: FW: Comments of Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan

Dear Ms Menasco,
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Thanks for your help.

A signed copy of this Progress Energy filing, and its exhibits, is attached.
Again, this document is being filed by

Craig Segall

Associate Altorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001

{202)-548-4597

{202)-547-6009 {fax)

Craig. Seqall@sierraciub.org

in the 10-Year Plan docket for Progress Energy on behalf of Sierra Club and Earthjustice. The documents attached are

- Sierra Club and Earthjustice comments (11 pages)

- Exhibit 1 to those comments, re: risk aware reguiation (60 pages)
- Exhibit 2, re: BART (20 pages)

- Exhibit 3, re: NAAQS compliance (3 pages)

- Exhibit 4, re: mercury (9 pages)

- Exhibit 5, re: BART (22 pages)

- Exhibit 8, re: energy prices (16 pages).

if an extension of time is required to file these documents, the Sierra Club hereby requests such an extension.

Best,
Craig

On Mon, Jul 2, 2012 at 5:24 PM, Filings@psc state.fl.us <Filings@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:
. Mr. Segall:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-
filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements
will not be accepted for electronic filing.

" A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.

.~ http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/
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
. Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
i records available to the pubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosurs.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]
- Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:58 PM

' To: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews
- Cc: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
. Subject: Comments of Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy's 10-Year Plan
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Dear Mr. Ellis and Ms. Matthews,

Attached, please find comments from Sierra Club and Earthjustice on Progress Energy’ i ibi
. . gy's 10-Year Plan for the year, along with
comments. Please contact me with any question or concerns, and to confirm receipt and filing of these comme);tsA 9 wilh exhibits to those

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
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DAdmiuistmﬁvM Parties ] Consumer
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:55 PM DOCUMENT NO. rpszie

To: ‘craig.segall@sierraclub.org' DISTRIBUTION: —

Ce: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: FW. Sierra Club comments on Florida Power & Light's 10-Year Plan

Attachments: Panther Mortality and Telemetry overlay on Hendry Utility Site.pdf; Sierra Club FPL comments. pdf
Mr. Segall:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per
Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in
the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to
the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please call our office if you have any questions,

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
public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews; Eric Fryson

Subject: Re: FW: Sierra Club comments on Florida Power & Light's 10-Year Plan

Dear Ms. Menasco

Thanks for your help.
A signed copy of this Florida Power & Light filing, and its exhibit, is attached.
Again, this document is being filed by

Craig Segall

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001

{202)-548-4597

{202)-547-68009 (fax)

Craig.Seqall@sierraciub .o

in the 10-Year Plan docket for Fiorida Power & Light on behalf of the Sierra Club. The documents attached are

- Sierra Ciub comments (1 page)
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- Exhibit 1 to those comments, re; panther telermetry (1 page)

If an extension of time is required to file these documents, the Sierra Club hereby requests such an extension.

Best,
Craig -

Qn Mon, Jul 2, 2012 at 5:25 PM, Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:
- Mr. Segall:

Tlfe gommigsion accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-
ﬁl.mg ) provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements
will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.

| http://www .floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing.
Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Doroz‘hy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
- Offfce of Commission Clerk

- 850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Craig Segall [ mailto:craig.segall@sierraclub.org]
. Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:07 PM

- To: Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews
Cc: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Sierra Club comments on Florida Power & Light's 10-Year Plan

. To: Filings@psc.state. fl.us, clerk@psc state fLus

 Re: FPL 10 Year Power Plant Site Plan Submittal
¢ hitp/lwww psc.state fl.usfiibrary/filings/12/01983-12/01983-12. odf

' Dear Mr. Ellis and Ms. Matthews

Thank you for accepting this brief comment regarding the above-referenced ten-year plan on behalf of
~ the Sierra Club and its many Florida members. We are writing to resolve an important ambiguity in
Florida Power & Light (FP&L)'s plan.

- Specifically, the plan submitted by FPL lists a potential future power plant site identified as site #4 in
Hendry County. The description of the Hendry County potential site does not explain whether the
site would be, could be or must be used for gas, solar PV, or some mix of both, or describe what that
mix would be. Further, this potential site is located in Primary Habitat for the federally and state
listed endangered Florida panther, making clarifying the use of the site particularly
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important. See attached diagram.

Because ten-year plans must provide sufficient information to judge a site's "environmental impact"
and its impact on "fuel diversity within the state," the likely use of this site must be clarified in the
Plan, as the impacts of the site will be very different depending on how it is used, and if it is used at
all. See F.S. 186.801. Accordingly, FP&L should identify its likely use of the site (including the types
of generation contemplated for the area, identifying specific megawattage of that generation planned),
or, if it cannot, it should explain how that decision will be made. Further, FP&L should specifically
discuss the impacts of its plans -- whatever they may be -- upon Florida panthers and their habitat. We
respecttully request that the Commission require FP&L to make these clarifications.

Sincerely,

Craig Segall

Craig Segall

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
50 F St NW, Eighth Floor

Washington, DC 20001

(202)-548-4597

(202)-547-6009 (fax)

Craig.Segall@sierractub.org

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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 6:01 PM

To: 'matthew3222@yahoo.com’ FPSE, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
ce. Erc Fryson DAdministraﬁv?K Parties[] Consumer
Subject: FW: FW: FPL 10 Year Site Plan DOCUMENT NO. po2s3-re
Attachments: SFWA Comments on FPL 10 Year Site Plan.doc DISTRIBUTION:
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

o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

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

http://www.floridapse.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding stafe lgusiness are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Schwartz [mailto:matthew3222@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 5:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Records Clerk

Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: Re: FW: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

Please see attached.
Sincerely,

Matt Schwartz
Executive Director

7/3/2012
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South Florida Wildlands Association
P.O. Box 30211

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33303
954-634-7173 '

954-993-5351 (cell)

--- On Mon, 7/2/12, Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:

Fro:in: Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: FPL 10 Year Site Plan
To: matthew3222@yahoo.com

Ce: "Eric Fryson" <EFryson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: Monday, July 2, 2012, 5:29 PM

Mr. Schwartz:

er are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic
filing. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at:
http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

¢ The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself
considered a filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail
transmission will not be considered filed.

¢ Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any
cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to
which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

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
Please note; Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state

businass are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Schwartz [mailto:matthew3222@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Records Clerk

Subject: Fw: FPL 10 Year Site Plan

7/3/2012
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1 have; been having problems with my southfloridawild@yahoo.com email account. I am
submitting the same information by this email account to be sure it is received by the
commission in a timely manner.

Best regards,

Matt Schwartz

Executive Director

South Florida Wildlands Association
P.O.Box 30211

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

South Florida Wildlands Association, a Florida non-profit founded in
2010 to protect wildlife habitat in south Florida, was recently
informed that Florida Power and Light (FPL) has included the
Hendry County energy center (potential site #4 - Hendry County) in
its 2012 Ten Year Power Plant Site Plan submitted to the Florida
Public Services Commission. on April 2, 2012.

Our organization has a longstanding objection to the location of this
plant which has been brought up on numerous occasions, We
objected when the proposal was first brought to the Hendry County
Planning and Zoning Board in 2011. When the board transmitted
their approval to the full commission, we again objected to the
commission prior to their vote approving the re-zoning that would
make this project possible. We also attended a meeting organized by
Laurie McDonald of the Defenders of Wildlife between FPL and
representatives of numerous local and national environmental

7/3/2012
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organizations. We again stressed that this particular site for a 3,750
MW gas fired power plant was completely unacceptable to our
organization no matter what steps the utility takes to “mitigate” the
damage. We have sent action alerts to our membership on this issue
(opposing the project) and our views have been covered by the news
media (e.g. The Sun-Sentinel and Fox4 television in southwest
Florida).

Our objections fall into the following categories:

1. According the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), all but 6 of
the more than 3000 acres purchased by FPL for this project fall in the
primary habitat zone of the critically endangered Florida panther.
Panthers have been dying in record numbers as the population
expands into ever shrinking habitat. Not only will this destroy and
degrade a certain amount of habitat on site, but the impacts on
panthers and their prey in the surrounding area from an industrial
project of this magnitude are unknown (but extremely likely to be
negative). FWS has provided us with GIS maps which indicate
numerous instances of both roadkill and "intra-specific" aggression
(panther on panther fights to the death) both in and around the FPL
property (at least 3 panthers have been killed on a section of CR 833
bordering the property. Telemetry shows a great deal of panther
occupancy and state FWC maps of collared panthers indicate that the
property and the surrounding area is one of the most important - if
not the most important - in the entire state for the species.

The former property owner, prior to selling the property to FPL,
wrote a letter to the FWS asking for help putting a conservation
easement on the property. In that letter, Mr. Eddie Garcia stressed the
property's importance to the panther and numerous other listed and
non-listed animals on site (¢.g. black bear, crested caracara, eastern
indigo snake).

2. The property is currently completely rural and is surrounded by -
or in a nexus of - either public lands (e.g. the Big Cypress National
Preserve, Dinner Island WMA, OK Slough State Forest, etc.) or
lands which have been long sought by Florida Forever for
protection. The entire McDaniels Ranch was always expected to
have a conservation easement on it - and was in fact included in a
Florida Forever project named “Panther Glades”. The McDaniels
property was considered an “essential” part of that project. The
FPL projected energy center will not only degrade the value of
nearby public lands, but will introduce development into a still
completely rural section of south Florida. Leaving the Seminole
Reservation to the south - one encounters virtually no development
until one arrives at either Clewiston to the north or Immokalee to
the southwest. The area is completely rural. The history of
development in south Florida shows that projects like this will not

7/3/2012
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long stand in isolation. Development follows development. In this
case - the project alone is enough to cause significant harm to the
panther. Further development of the area - including widened
roads and increased traffic - would simply be unacceptable.

The Hendry County plant would be a virtual twin of the West
County Energy Center in Palm Beach County. It is completely
unacceptable for a massive utility to be built in such close
proximity to a location like the Big Cypress National Preserve
Addition Lands (just a few miiles to the south). Emissions in the
form of CO2 but also other pollutants are massive and will clearly
degrade what the Big Cypress National Preserve resident botanist -
Dr. Jim Burch - has referred to as the most biodiverse piece of land
in the entire continental United States. Numerous other scientific
papers attest to the diversity of flora and fauna nearby to the FPL
Hendry County site. It should also be noted that the waters in the
preserve are considered “outstanding Florida waters”. Thatis a
resource that clearly needs to be preserved in the condition it is
now in,

In their Ten Year Plan, FPL has said that their plant will utilize up
to 7.5 MGD (million gallons per day) per unit. With three units,
that would a total of 22.5 MGD from water that currently makes its
way not only to the Seminole Reservation, but to the Big Cypress
National Preserve. This is about 7 million gallons a day more than
is used by a major municipality like Pembroke Pines in Broward
Count and is an unacceptably high amount of water to be drawn
from this critical location.

There are numerous alternative sites (not far from the chosen site)
for this Hendry County plant which would have far fewer
ecological consequences. At the meeting with environmentalists,
FPL representatives said that the fact that an existing power
corridor existed on the north end of the property was a “major
consideration” in their choice of this site. However, semi-
developed and already industrial sites outside the towns of
Clewiston, LaBelle, or Immokalee could be easily connected by
power corridor and contain available lands that contain far fewer
ecological considerations. The “convenience” of a power corridor
should not be an excuse for causing irrevocable damage to the one
of the most important natural areas left in south Florida.
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Time does not allow us to go into numerous other reasons why the FPL
plant should not be built at this location. We will send additional
information as well as supporting materials as time allows. Please do not
hesitate to contact us with any questions or comments regarding this
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

Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2012 4:47 PM

To: 'cindy @constaflow.com'

Ce: Rhonda Hicks; Marshall Willis; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

Ms. Alexander:

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct

comments, requests for information, and changes to contact information in specific dockets,
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Documents to be filed/placed in a specific dockets may be filed at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed. A link to
the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note; Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:41 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marshall Willis; Hong Wang; Rhonda Hicks
Subject: FW: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

Hey Dorothy,

Please respond. Thanks, Ann

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:28 PM
To: Rhonda Hicks

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

| think that the Clerk needs to answer this one.

From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:06 PM
To: Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

6/25/2012
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From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Rhonda Hicks

Cc: Diane Hood

Subject: FW: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

Please review, not sure about this one.

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:25 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

Copy on file, see 1069143C. DHood

From: Cindy Alexander [mailto:cindy@constaflow.com]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:13 PM
To: Consumer Contact
Subject: Certificate of Delivery (COD)

Please advise if | can submit a copy of the Certificate of Delivery {COD) via this email address or whom | should speak with,

Cindy Alexander

Consta Flow, Inc.

1902 Barton Park, Suite 209
Auburndale, FL 33823
ph:863-965-2599
fx:863-965-1733

Check out our new website! http://www.Constaflow.com

6/25/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 5:06 PM

To: 'Imschlabach@aol.com’ FPSC, CLK CQRRESPONDENCE
Cc: Eric Fryson DAdministmtiveE\ParﬁesD Consumer
Subject:  FW: Utility Corporation of Florida, late fee DOCUMENT NO. QOZ2S3712
Attachments: UCF PSC letter, late fee.docx DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Schlabach:

Please review the Commission's e-filing procedures at: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
filings/

Your filing will need to be revised to include all relevant information, and be resubmitted to be
eligible for filing.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Comunission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon reques!. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosurs.

" From: Imschlabach®aol.com [mailto:imschiabach@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Utility Corporation of Florida, late fee

6/22/2012
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
DAdminmmive‘ﬂhmD Consumer

Eric Fryson T NO. 25312

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION: =

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:16 PM

To: ‘davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us'

Cc: Cindy Miller, 'WTRendell@aquaamerica.com’; Christensen, Patty; Vandiver, Denise; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: Undocketed Electronic Filing - Citizens Post Workshop Comments

Attachments: Citizens' Post Workshop Comments.pdf; OPC Language Changes to Rule 25-30.350.pdf; OPC
Language Changes to Rule 25-30.335.pdf; Chart of OPC's Modified Proposed Language to Rule
25-30.335 and Rule 25-30.350.Fpdf.pdf

Ms. Davis:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that

the comments and all attachments or exhibits thereto should be filed as one pdf or word
document. The documents as attached to this e-mail constitute four (4) separate filings. Your
filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

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

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 2:59 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Cindy Miller; "WTRendell@aquaamerica.com’; Christensen, Patty; Vandiver, Denise
Subject: Undocketed Electronic Filing - Citizens Post Workshop Comments

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 120000-PU

6/7/2012
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In re: Initiation of Rulemaking to Amend Rules 25-30.335,
25-30.350, F.A.C., and to Adopt Rule 25-30.351, F.A.C., Relating to Billing for Water and Wastewater
Utilities

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of fifteen (15) pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens comments to the proposed language changes to
Rules 25-30.335, and 25-30.350, F.A.C., and to the adoption of Rule 25-30.351, F.A.C., relating to
billing for Water and Wastewater Utilities.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

850-488-9330

6/7/2012
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Eric Fryson \20000 -gv
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, April 25, 2012 12:11 PM e (LK C (IR R ESPONDENCE
N . , gh. k4 . FANF R4 WA 0

To: ibaum@fairexpo.com : EE_:] Adménistmtive&?mﬁesg Consumer
Cc: Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson %DOCUMENT NO. 253z
Subject: FW: Cancellation of Certificate 2 S‘ST?!B% o -

3 355, %, SIS B 2 e — s
Mr. Baum: : -

We are in receipt of your information below. Per the Commission's e-filing requirements, the e-
mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore,
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

Please note that any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic
document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

Documents should also be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the
document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

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

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jay Baum [mailto:JBaum@fairexpo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 11:53 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Cancellation of Certificate

Re: Company Code: TG835
Certificate No.: 8282
Company: Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc.
Address: 10801 S.W. 24 Street
: Miami, FL 33165-2398

4/25/2012
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Commission Clerk:

Please accept this as our official request to CANCEL the above referenced Certificate to provide pay
telephone service by Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. We request that the cancellation be
effective at the earliest date.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Respectfully submitted,

Jay Baum

Senior Vice President

Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition
Direct Line: 786-315-5118

This email and any attachments are intended only for use and viewing by the addressee(s) and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient
of this email, or this email has been sent to you through inadvertence, mistake or negligence, or you have
otherwise received this email without the knowledge, authority and consent of the sender, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, forwarding, distribution or copying of this email, and/or any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
telephone, and permanently delete the original email and any attachments and discard any copies or
printouts of this email and any attachments.

4/25/2012
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, March 22, 2012 12:37 PM

To: '‘Hamiiton, Robin K'

Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

No problem.
Have a great day.

Farguerite 3. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk B
FFloriva Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 $humard ©Oak Boulevard
Tallabassee, Floriba 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Hamilton, Robin K [mailto:robin.hamilton@verizon.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

OK -- Then | don’t guess | need you to do anything eise. Thanks so much!

Robin K. Hamilton
Executive Assistant - Verizon
Government & Regulatory Affairs
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850.222.6300

Fax 850.222.2912

Mobile 850.322.2054

From: Marguerite MclLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:34 AM

To: Hamilton, Robin K

Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

| don't show where Verizon filed anything in 2011 for TX624.

Marguerite . Mciean
Commission Beputp Clerk IH
FFloviva Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak BWoulebard
Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

3/22/2012
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From: Hamilton, Robin K {maiIto:robin.hamilton@verizon.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:27 AM

To: Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Good Morning! Well, thankfully some of these reports are popping up from the people who prepared them!

I have copies of reports for TL710 Verizon Florida LLC (ILEC), TXO71 Verizon Select Services, inc., and TAOOS5 MClmetro Access
Transmission Services LLC,

So now the only one | am missing is for TX624, Verizon Florida LLC.
If you can provide this one, that would be great. And | don’t need the CD, if there is one.

Robin K. Hamilton
Executive Assistant - Verizon
Government & Regulatory Affairs
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Phone 850.222.6300

Fax 850.222.2912

Mobile 850.322.2054

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Robin K
Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Ms. Hamilton,
Do you also need a copy of confidential Document No. 02765-11 - Verizon Access’ supplemental response to

2011 [CLEC] local competition data request; includes CD. (TA005) ?

Marguerite . HcHean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Afforiva Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Woulevard
Tallabassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:33 PM
To: Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Thank you!

Robin K. Hamilton
Executive Assistant - Verizon
Government & Regulatory Affairs
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallzhassee, FL 32301

Phone 850.222.6300

3/22/2012 @
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Fax 850.222.2912
Mobile 850.322.2054

From: Marguerite MclLean [mauiggzmmclgan@;gscsg:,gg:aflus]w
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:32 PM

To: Hamilton, Robin K
Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Your request will be processed and you'll be notified when the confidential copies are ready for pick-up.
Thank you.

Mavguerite 5. McLean

Commission Beputy Clerk IY

Flovida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6824

From: Hamilton, Robin K [mailto:robin.hamilton@verizon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:30 PM

To: Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Document Nos. 02587-11 and 02589-11.

From: Marguerite MclLean [mailto:mmgclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Hamilton, Robin K

Cc: Shawna Senko; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Ms. Hamilton,
Please provide the specific confidential document numbers that you are requesting copies of.
Thank you.

Marguerite . McLean
Commnusgsion Weputy Clerk I
Iflorida Public Service Commission
Office of Commigsion Clerk

2540 Shumard Gak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Floriva 32399-0830
830-413-6824

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: FW: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

3/22/2012 @
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From: Hamilton, Robin K [mailto:robin.hamilton@verizon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:24 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI)

Subject: FW: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

To Whom it May Concern:

We have had a change in personnel handling the requested reports and would like copies of last year’s reports for our files. If
you need more information, please et me know. Thank you.

Robin XK. Hamilton
Executive Assistant - Verizon
Government & Regulatory Affairs
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850.222.6300

Fax 850.222.2912

Mobile 850.322.2054

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:45 PM

To: Hamilton, Robin K
Cc: Shawna Senko; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Ms. Hamilton,

| received a phone message that you are requesting copies of confidential Document Nos. 02587-11
and 02589-11 that your company (Verizon) filed with the Public Service Commission.

Please send a written request to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us

After receipt of your request, the Clerk's Office will need to get approval from the Division
Director of the Division of Regulatory Analysis before copies can made available to you.

You will be notified when the documents are available for pick up at the PSC Clerk's Office.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

3/22/2012 )
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:27 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Request for confidential copies - Verizon

Thanks Matilda, i’ll take care of this request.

Marguerite 3, McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk JH
Jfloriva Public Service Commission
Offire of Commission Clerk

2340 Shumard Oak Woulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Marguerite Mcl.ean

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

We have had a change in personnel handling the requested reports and would like copies of last year’s
reports for our files. If you need more information, piease let me know. Thank you.

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



mailto:mailto:mmclean@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:robin.hamilton@verizon.com

Page 2 of 2

I received a phone message that you are requesting copies of confidential Document Nos. 02587-11
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
Sent:  Thursday, March 01, 2012 10:33 AM

Tor  ‘Matt Temic FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders; Bob Casey DAdm“"Stmf’eﬁP’“‘“‘D C““’_"";‘:

Subject: RE: Notice DOCUMENT NO. Q0ZS3}
. DISTRIBUTION;

Mr. Tennis:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or
"e-filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these
requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission

¢ Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to
filings@psc.state.fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will
not be considered filed.

e The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following
formats:

a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word). Use the document extension .doc for
documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect format.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements 1s included for your convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to the appropriate e-mail address in order to
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

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 10:26 AM
To: 'Matt Tennis'

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Notice

Good morning Mr. Tennis, appreciate your quick response, now I'm forwarding this to
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Dorothy Menasco, as she will let you know the additional requirements that have to be met for
our filings. Thanks.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
phone: (850)413-6746

fax: (850)413-7118

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

From: Matt Tennis [mailto:mtennis@rnkcom.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; David Brown

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Notice

Hello | attached a copy of the RNK bankruptcy petition. Let me know if you need me to send it anywhere else.
Thank you,

Matthew Tennis

Sr. Counsel

Manager of Regulatory Affairs
RNK Communications

333 Elm St., Suite 310
Dedham, MA 02026

1. 781-613-9148

f: 781-297-9836

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY LAW The preceding E-mail message contains
information that is confidential, may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute
non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender at the above number. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

From: Nonnye Grant [mailto:NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 9:45 AM

To: David Brown

Cc: Bob Casey; mtennis@rnkcom.com

Subject: RE: Notice

Good morning David, appreciate you forwarding this to me. | will go ahead and mark
Company Code TX842 as being in bankruptcy in MCD per your email, you will need to get
back in touch with Mr. Tennis and ask that he send us a copy of the bankruptcy notice as we
need to have that for our record, this e-mail notification is not sufficient. That will need to be
sent to the Commission Clerk/Ann Cole. | included Mr. Tennis' name on my response to you,
so maybe between all of us, he will sent the Notice to us promptly, so that we can handled it

properly.

Bob, I'm just giving you an up front notification, once we get the Notice | will handie that
accordingly. Should you have any questions, you may contact me at the number listed below.
Thanks,

3/1/2012
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Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Florida Public Service Commission
phone: (850)413-6746

fax: (850)413-7118

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

From: David Brown

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 9:11 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Notice

Nonnye,

Didn't know if | should send this to you?

From: Matt Tennis [mailto:mtennis@rnkcom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:26 AM
To: David Brown

Cc: 'Matt Tennis'

Subject: Notice

Please be advised that on February 17, 2012, RNK Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications, Inc. (Regulated Utility
Company Code TX942; certificate 8520) filed petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code with the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of New Jersey (Newark vicinage) (CASE NOS. 12-13896, 13899
and 13900).

RNK's services will not be affected by this filing.

RNK and its affiliates Wave2Wave Communications, Inc, and RNK VA, LLC (collectively, the "Debtors”) are being
represented in this matter by:

Cole, Schotz, Meisel, Forman & Leonard, P.A.
25 Main Street

Hackensack, New Jersey 07601

Firm 201.4898.3000

Fax 201.678.6278

Very truly yours,

Matthew Tennis

$r. Counsel

Manager of Regulatory Affairs
RNK Communications

333 Elm St., Suite 310
Dedham, MA 02026
1:781-613-9148

f, 781-297-9836

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION (S PROHIBITED BY LAW The preceding E-mail message contains

information that is confidential, may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute
non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient{s). if you are not an intended

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
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:16 PM —Administrative]\_Parties__Consumer
To: ‘Budnik, Bernie'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT No'ﬂ-m_:ll
Ce: ‘Howard, Donna’ DISTRIBUTION: .....
Subject: RE: Reedy Creek improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan Review

Mr. Budnik:

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, the e-mail message transmitting the document
to be filed is not itself considered a filing, therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-
mail transmission will not be considered filed. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC
webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

o The ¢-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
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

s The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following
information, in the order listed:

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person
responsible for the electronic filing,

The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,

The total number of pages in each attached document., and

A brief but complete description of each attached document.

IS RO

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commiission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Budnik, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Budnik@disney.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 10:00 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Budnik, Bernie; 'Howard, Donna'

Subject: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan Review

In accordance with Rule 25-6.0185 of the Florida Administrative Code, Reedy Creek improvement

District is providing its recently revised long-term fuel emergency plan for Florida Public Service
Commission review and approval,
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The attached electronic file (2012012603814.pdf} consists of 8 total pages. Pages 1 through 4 consist of the final revised
procedure (Revision 5) with highlighted segments to indicate modification or added procedural steps. For comparison purposes,
pages 5 through 8 of the document is the previous version of the document. You will note page 1 of the electronic document
contains my original signature.

Should you have any questions or problems with the electronic attachment please do not hesitate to contact me via email or at
the phone number provided below.

Respectfully,

$/Bernard A. Budnik

Manager Electric Operations & Network Services
Reedy Creek Energy Services

Office: 407-824-6441

Ceall: 407-448.2562

1/26/2012
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:47 AM
To: ‘brucekaplan@gmail.com’
Cc:

FW: Wellington A Homeowners Assoc. Inc. v. FPL

Attachments: Well. FPL.2 pdf, PSC.Exs 1-5.pdf; PSC.Exs 6-12.pdf
Mr. Kaplan:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that the

complaint and all attachments or exhibits thereto should be filed as one pdf or word document.
The documents as attached to this e-mail constitute three (3) separate filings. Your filing will

need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

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
850-413-6770 .

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are

public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bruce H. Kaplan [mailto:brucehkaplan@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Wellington A Homeowners Assoc. Inc. v. FPL

Please see attached complaint and exhibits comprised of 64 pages.

Bruce H. Kaplan, Esq.

515 Madison Avenue, 22" FI.
New York, NY 10022

Cell: (212) 639-9000
Fax: (212) 658-9747
brucehkaplan@gmail.com

This email message and any attachments are confidential. This message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any improper
transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this message
from your system. Thank you.

1/12/2012
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